

# DINETH WASUKA JAYASEKERA

## EXPERIENCE

### SEP 2024 – PRESENT

Associate Tech Lead • Superloop (Pvt) Ltd.  
(<https://www.superloop.com/>)

Experienced as an Associate Tech Lead specializing in PHP Laravel, PHP Lumen, MySQL, and RESTful services within Docker environments. Proficient in designing scalable database structures, managing team, code reviews, and leading core architecture decisions. Hands-on experience with CI/CD pipelines using Jenkins and GitLab. Skilled in implementing PEST test cases and working in Agile methodology for efficient and collaborative development.

### SEP 2023 – SEP 2024

Senior Software Engineer • Superloop (Pvt) Ltd.  
(<https://www.superloop.com/>)

Experiencing as a Senior Software Engineer in PHP Laravel, PHP Lumen, MySQL, REST services with Docker environment and PHP Unit and Pest Testing in Agile Methodology for development. And CICD pipelines for deployments such as Jenkins and GIT Lab pipeline. AWS services.

### MAR 2022 – SEP 2023

Software Engineer • Exetel Communications (Pvt) Ltd.  
(<https://www.exetel.com.au/>)

Experiencing as a Software Engineer in PHP Laravel, PHP Lumen, MySQL, REST services with Docker environment and PHP Unit Testing in Agile Methodology for development.

### MAY 2021 – MAR 2022

Software Engineer • Pulz Technologies (<https://www.pulztec.com/>)

Experiencing as a Software Engineer in PHP Laravel, C# and .Net Core MVC along with MySQL, MS SQL, JSON and REST services, AWS servers in Agile Methodology for development.

### JUL 2020 – MAY 2021

Software Engineer • Redeem (<https://redeem.lk/>)

Experiencing as a Software Engineer in PHP Laravel along with MySQL, DreamFactory, JSON and REST services, AWS Servers, Payment gateway implementations (PayHere, Sampath, Commercial, HNB) in Agile Methodology for development, design and Testing (load testing using JMeter and PHP unit testing).

### APR 2016 – JUN 2020

Software Engineer • ICT for Life

Experiencing as a Software Engineer in JavaEE, PHP along with MSSQL, MySQL, JSON and web services, amadeus API's and Native Mobile App Development using the Java Language, Kotlin and flutter along with



19/26, Wata Mawatha,  
Nawinna, Maharagama 10280



+94 77 749 7048



[dinethwa@gmail.com](mailto:dinethwa@gmail.com)



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dinethjayasekera/>

## SUMMARY

Experienced Associate Tech Lead with a motivational, flexible personality demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Experienced in working with a team or individually in R&D and Testing mostly using the agile methodology. To work in a premier organization that gives me ample opportunities to apply my skills, to grow and to contribute in the most effective manner by being a key and an effective team player. And I have more than 7 years of experience with PHP Laravel, Java, .Net and Python.

## VACCINE SHOTS

1. Pfizer (FH8022) on 2021/11/08
2. Pfizer (FL9994) on 2021/12/17

## TRAVEL DOCUMENT

- Previous Pass Port Number: N3631427 (Expire on 2023/11/26)
- Current Pass Port Number: N9330845 (Expire on 2032/02/17)

web services and google maps, OSM, google API's, GeoJsons in Agile Methodology for development, design and Testing.

### **SEP 2015 - MAR 2016**

Associate Software Engineer • ICT for Life

Experienced as an Associate Software Engineer (Full stack) and experienced in Java SE, Web Developer (Java EE) in Agile Methodology.

## **EDUCATION**

**Asia e University, Malaysia** – EMsc in Information Security

MAR 2018 - MAR 2019

Completed EMsc in Information Security

**Java Institute For Advanced Technology, Colombo 05, Sri Lanka** –

Bsc in Software Engineering

DEC 2013 - DEC 2017

Graduated from Java Institute For Advanced Technology, Colombo 05 in Software Engineering

**Thurstan College** – GCE Ordinary Level Examination

Dec 2013

Pass with Distinctions and Credits.

## **TECHNICAL SUMMARY**

**Understanding, Analyzing and Designing** – Java Object Oriented Programming Languages , PHP

**Project Management and Methodologies** – Agile Methodology, Kanban Methodology

**Frameworks experienced in** – Maven, Gradle, Jboss, Volly and Apache TomCat, Laravel (5,6,7,8,9,10,11 Versions), Lumen

**Database experiences** – MSSQL, Oracle database, Firebase, Posgrate and MySQL

**Version Control and tracking experienced** – Git, GitBash, GitHub and Bitbucket, Jira, GIT Lab, Clickup

**Code Testing and Quality maintenance and security** – JUnit, Jmeter, wireshark, PHP Unit, Pest

**Languages fluently in** – Core Java, JavaEE, Java SE, Java FX, JSP, C#, Python, C, Arduino, Android (Java/XML), Kotlin, HTML, PHP, CSS, SQL, Javascript

**IDE experienced in** – IntelliJ, Android Studio, Eclipse, Net Beans, PHP Strome

## **NON-RELATED REFEREES**

**Mr. Suresh Weerasinghe**

**Group Head of Technical and Quality, at Brandix Apparel Limited, Sri Lanka**

E-mail: - sureshw@brandix.com

Phone - +94 77 7353 780

**Mr. Dimuthu Bandara**

**Manager Infrastructure Operations at Transnational Group IT, Sri Lanka**

E-mail: - dimuthub@transnational-grp.com Phone - +94 77 228 2175